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tCo%=jq - €Z Diamond Williams 

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc,state.fl. us 

cc :  

Subject: 

Attachments: FiPUG Cross Notice of Depositions Terry Henshaw Flannagan 1.12.1 1 .pdf 

X I _ _ ~ - ~ ~ _ _ ~ . _ _ l l _ _ ~ - ~  

Wednesday, January 12,201 1 2 4 7  PM 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; 
jwb@bbrslaw.com; Keino Young; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegai.com 

Docket 100437 - CR3: FIPUGs Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

b. This filing is  made in Docket No. 100437-El. 

C. The document is  filed on behalf of The Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

d .  The total pages in the document are 3 pages 

e. 
Deposition. 

The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power Users Group's Cross-Notice of Telephonic 

Bruette Davis 
bdavis@ kaamlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or 
employee responsible to deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication i s  strictly prohibited. if you receive this e- 
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE n O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKETNO. 100437-E1 

FILED: January 12,2011 
replacement fueVpower costs associated with 

CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION 

TO: John T. Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) will 
take the telephonic depositions of the following namcd individuals indicated below: 

N&$ 
Jim Teny 

I(eith Hcnshaw 

Bill Flailnagan 

Thursday, January 20,201 1 at the 
conclusion of Public Counsel’s 
questions. 

LOCATIC~N 
PEF EOF Training Center 
Conference Room #136 
8200 West Venable Street 
Crystal River, FL 34429 

Thursday, January 20,201 1 at the 
conclusion of Public Counsel’s 
questions. 

Friday, January 21,2011 at the 
conclusion of Public Counsel’s 
questions. 

The deponents arc requested to have with them copies of all thcir workpapers and files 

(including written and electronic correspondence) supporting the presentation labeled, ‘WBS3 # 

4.3.3 61 170 EC ED Methodology Study-Steam Generator Transport Through Containment,” and 

responses to Citizens’ First Request for Production of Documents (filed Nov. 15, ZOlO), Request 

Nos. 4, 5,6,9, and 11, and any documents identified by the undersigned prior to the deposition. 
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These depositions shall be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter 

or other officer authorized by law to take depositions and is being taken for purposes of 

discovery, for use at trial, or for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil 

Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service 

Commission. 

Please govern yourself accordingly. 

s l  Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (8 5 0) 6 8 1 -3 82 8 
Facsimile: (850)68 1-878 8 
vka~~~ilwra),ka.~ilaw. corn 
jmovl e@,kamilaw. coni 

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group 
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DOCKET NO. 100437-E1 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing FIPUG'S CROSS- 

NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION has been furnished by U.S. Mail and electronic 

mail to the following parties on this 12" day of January, 201 1. 

John T. Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, 
LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
john.bumett@,pgnn iail.com 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agriculture Chemicals, 
Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
RMiller@Dcsnhosphate.com 

J. R. Kelly 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 W. Madison Street, Rooin 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
kelly.ir~lecr.state. fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@,l eg. state. fl .us 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
iwb@hbmlaw.com 

Keino Young 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
kvoun~~usc.state.fl.us 

Cecilia Bradley 
Office of Attorney General 
The Capitol, PLOl 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradlev@nwfloridalegal. com 

sNicki Gordon Kaufman 
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